Andrew Lewis

= ——— e —
From: Sue Marchand
Sent: 16 July 2015 12:46
To: Andrew Lewis
Subject: RE: Have you been consulted on 10/01012/0UT-Skimmingdish Lane?

The land outlined in red on the first plan and in green on the second plan is the same area. They both show the
current Bicester Airfield and Stratton Audley Quarry Local Wildlife Sites.

The second plan shows two purple areas. Both are proposed LWS extensions - “Sites proposed as LWS until
confirmed by the LWS selection committee. Should be considered in the same way as LWS and receive the same
level of protection in the planning system”.

Is that ok?

4ue Marchand

Countryside and Conservation Officer
Community Services

Cherwell District Council

Direct Dial 01295 221707
mailto:sue.marchand@cherwell-dc.gov.uk
www.cherwell.gov.uk

From: Andrew Lewis

Sent: 16 July 2015 12:37

To: Sue Marchand; Charlotte Watkins

Subject: RE: Have you been consulted on 10/01012/0UT-Skimmingdish Lane?

So is the land north of Skimmingdish...in purple \and in the CLP....a wildlife site? Or proposed?

rrom: Sue Marchand

Sent: 16 July 2015 12:33

To: Andrew Lewis; Charlotte Watkins

Subject: RE: Have you been consulted on 10/01012/0OUT-Skimmingdish Lane?

Are that attached plans helpful? The purple areas on the second plan are proposed LWS extensions — “Sites
proposed as LWS until confirmed by the LWS selection committee. Should be considered in the same way as LWS
and receive the same level of protection in the planning system”.

Recent survey information and the site’s description and reasons for designation are available from the Thames
Valley Environmental Records Centre. Would you like me to contact TVERC?

Sue Marchand

Countryside and Conservation Officer
Community Services '
Cherwell District Council

Direct Dial 01295 221707
mailto:sue.marchand@cherwell-dc.gov.uk
www.cherwell.gov.uk ‘




From: Andrew Lewis

Sent: 16 July 2015 10:58

To: Charlotte Watkins

Cc: Sue Marchand

Subject: RE: Have you been consulted on 10/01012/0UT-Skimmingdish Lane?

Meeting applicants Wednesday so be grateful for thoughts asap

| am going on site this pm...is there anything | need to look out for?

From: Charlotte Watkins

Sent: 16 July 2015 10:56

To: Andrew Lewis

Cc: Sue Marchand

Subject: RE: Have you been consulted on 10/01012/0UT-Skimmingdish Lane?

Hi Andrew

No | have not been consulted on this. | will try and have a look at it this evening or I’'m back in Monday if that is not
too late?

Charlotte

Dr Charlotte Watkins

Ecology Officer

Cherwell District Council

Direct Dial 01295 227912
Charlotte.Watkins@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk
www.cherwell.gov.uk

Office hours: Monday, Tuesday and Thursday mornings.

From: Andrew Lewis

Sent: 15 July 2015 12:57

To: Charlotte Watkins

Cc: Sharon Whiting; Sue Marchand

Subject: Have you been consulted on 10/01012/0UT-Skimmingdish Lane?

Charlotte
....either way can | have comments this week pretty please?

Where can | find a copy of the wildlife site plan(is that it in the CLP?) and an assessment?

Andrew Lewis

Principal Planning Officer (Major Developments)
Development Management

Cherwell District Council

Telephone (direct line): 01295 221813
Andrew.Lewis@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk




